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City of Seattle

Request For Proposal (RFP) # SPD-2758
Addendum
Updated 06/24/11

The following is additional information regarding RFP #SPD-2758, titled Pawnshop, Used-Goods, and Metals Management Program, (PUMMP) released on June 9, 2011.  The Proposal due date has been updated from June 29, 2011 @ 3:00 pm to Thursday, July 7, 2011 @ 3:00 pm.  

This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas, Sr. Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	ITB Additions/Revisions

	1 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	When was a RFP issued that allowed for the purchasing of the Leads Online system?
	This question refers to purchases by SPD for past pilot testing work.   Those purchases were not part of an RFP process, and were conducted under the authority of SPD for small purchases. The history of formal competitive processes for City selection decisions is as follows.  City Purchasing issued a RFP in 2008 on behalf of SPD.  That RFP was canceled and no acquisition was made as a direct result of the RFP.  Seattle Police Department (SPD) submitted a new request for City Purchasing’s assistance to manage this new RFP process for 2011 to ensure a formal, open and competitive acquisition process.
	

	2 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	If there was no RFP, under what authority was Leads Online purchased?
	This question asks about purchases made by the Seattle Police Department for past pilot testing work.  This is outside the scope of this particular RFP process, and additionally, City Purchasing does not manage small purchases conducted by City departments.  This question should be addressed separately to SPD by the requestor. 

	

	3 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	Are the same people who made the decision to purchase the Leads Online product part of the evaluation committee?
	City Purchasing appoints a variety of experts for evaluation teams, to ensure all elements of the product can be properly and independently evaluated by those very knowledgeable of the City needs.  While the City does not exclude experts because they have prior exposure to a product, the City does assure that each member is committed to a fair, fact-based review of the product offerings.  
	

	4 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	There are numerous news articles demonstrating SPD’s endorsement of the Leads Online product.  How is it possible for any other company to have a fair chance at this contract?
	See above.
	

	5 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	How much has Seattle already paid to Lead Online?
	In 2010:
$42,100 
2011 YTD:
$23,500
	

	6 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	How are these amounts broken out?  Specifically:  annual fees, implementation fees, and customization fees?
	Specific invoice-level detail on the expenditures is not directly accessible by City Purchasing  because the purchases were handled by SPD independently of the City Purchasing Office  In addition, this question is not directly related to understanding of this RFP requirement, so please submit this request separately and directly to SPD.
	

	7 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	Will Leads Online be required to also include fees in their response to this latest RFP?  If Seattle has already paid for these fees, it is unfair to not force Leads Online to also include them in their proposal.  These fees have already been paid, and BWI and the other vendors have not had this same amount already paid to their companies but will be forced to include these amounts in our proposals and will thus be put at an unfair pricing position.  


	The City requires that the Proposer submits all costs necessary to implement their proposal, and that a Proposer would not submit extraneous costs that are unnecessary to satisfy the scope of work at hand.   We note that it is not uncommon for the City to consider acquisitions where there is an incumbent or existing standard already in place, and that such “sunk” costs are not ever expected to be applied relative to a future acquisition.
	

	8 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	How will other companies have a chance to compete given the fact that for over three years now SPD has been using Leads Online and has refused at every opportunity to even view the BWI RAPID system?
	As an independent office from SPD, City Purchasing adheres to the protocols designed to assure an open and fair competitive bid process.  The processes for this RFP include a fact-based evaluation of each response in a highly structured decision process.  This does not ensure that every firm will agree with the final award decision, but does follow the public processes intended to assure responsible decisions.  
	

	9 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	Given the close ties between SPD and Leads Online, the following is of great concern.  Many of the system requirements documents ask Vendors to supply five-year development and marketing plans.  Why wouldn’t vendors be very concerned about disclosing this information when there does not seem to be a fair opportunity to even bid on this contract?  If a Vendor chose not to disclose this information, their RFP responses will either be tossed out or unfairly marked down.  If vendors disclose this information, it could be subject to a public records request by Leads Online, released and potentially damage their business.  
	Section 7.20 of the RFP covers “Proprietary Proposal Material’.  Proposer must be familiar with the Washington State Public Records Act and the limits of record disclosure exemptions.  

Exemptions are narrow and explicit and are listed in Washington State Law (Reference RCW 42.56 and RCW 19.108).  

If the Vendor believes any statements or items they submit to the City, as part of their proposal response, are exempt from disclosure, they have the opportunity to identify and list them in the Vendor Questionnaire in Section 8 of the RFP.   


	

	10 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	Regarding P-47-1Technology-Database:  Describe the database's ability to import comma delimited data from sources such as Excel to update lists of values.

Specifically: What values are proposed to be updated via and Excel spreadsheet and why?

	This request refers to the need to upload data gathered by SPD to WACIC/NCIC and the fact that SPD uses Excel spreadsheets to do this.
	

	11 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	Regarding P-105 - 1Technology- Intersystem Data: Please identify all interfaces, data that is passed through the interface, method of transmitting data (API, etc.), purpose (what interface is used for) - use matrix to right.  
	This request is asking that the Vendor identify all interfaces, etc. that is included in their handling of data in their solution.
	

	12 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	Regarding P-128 - 2Functional - Investigative Analysis:  Are transactions linkable to a records management system or to a case number in your system only?
	This request is asking the Vendor to answer ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ to the question of whether or not their solution allows linking to SPD’s records management system or if their solution only allows a case number generated by their solution.
	

	13 
	06/16/11
	06/24/11
	Regarding M-4 - 1Vision:   
Explain your company’s vision for the eminent Internet Used-Good Merchants and compliance through technology?  For example, do you expect your company to provide transaction interfaces or lookups of Internet Used Good Merchants in the future?
Specifically:  Which laws or documents are available to allow the Vendor to better answer this question?


	6.288.070

6.288.080

19.60.020

19.60.040

19.60.045
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